MD ARAFATH HOSSAIN MARUF



® ahmaruf50@gmail.com

t. 77907737

9 Doha, Qatar 0000

SKILLS

- · Efficient Route Mapping
- · Customer Satisfaction
- · Passenger Support
- Safety Regulations
- · Customer Reservations
- Safe Driving Techniques
- GPS Mapping
- Familiarity with Local Traffic
- · Schedule Management
- Vehicle Maintenance
- · Map Navigation
- Client Relations
- Public Safety
- · Road Safety Compliance
- Emergency Repair
- · Strong Working Relationships
- · Maintain Passenger Safety
- Safety

EDUCATION

Central High School

Feni Bangladesh ■ 11/2014

Secondary School Certificate: Commerce

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Hardworking Chauffeur provides reliable and consistent service. Knowledgeable about Location roads and successful planning efficient routes. Over 6 years of experience and licensed in Qatar. Friendly and outgoing Chauffeur proficient in safe operations, passenger transportation and GPS mapping. Excellent communicator and problem solver with solid track record in the field. Experienced Chauffeur highly effective at keeping important clients happy. Extremely professional, organized and discreet. Hardworking and passionate job seeker with strong organizational skills eager to secure entry-level professional Driving position. Ready to help team achieve company goals. Organized and dependable candidate successful at managing multiple priorities with a positive attitude. Willingness to take on added responsibilities to meet team goals.

WORK HISTORY

Worked At Discover Qatar 2023 to till 2024

- Followed applicable traffic regulations and traffic laws.
- Maintained excellent condition of vehicles through re-fueling, cleaning and repairing.
- Helped passengers with luggage, collected fares and politely answered questions

Castle Limousine Qatar Chauffeur Sept 2022 - Jun 2023

- Assist Transport hotel guests to and from the airport and other destinations
- Assistance in loading luggage of newly arrived guests.
- Observing of rules and regulations on road safety and courtesy.
- Organize rules and conducts for better customer services.

Limousine Driver /Work Under Company Doha, Qatar • 21/10/2020 to 2022

- Followed applicable traffic regulations and traffic laws.
- Maintained excellent condition of vehicles through re-fueling, cleaning and repairing.
- Helped passengers with luggage, collected fares and politely answered questions. Developed deep knowledge of local routes and area destinations.
- Delivered passengers to destinations safely and on time.

KFC City Center - KFC Food Home Delivery Doha, Qatar 10/2017 - 04/2020

- Operated vehicle safely in highly congested areas with no traffic violations.
- Completed on-time deliveries by choosing best and most efficient routes
- and delivery records.
- Maintained clean driving record and observed relevant traffic laws to reduce risks.
- Answered common customer questions, accepted payments and completed paperwork at delivery and pickup locations

LANGUAGES

